
   

 

 
 
 

Avon Lake Board of Municipal Utilities 
 

AGENDA 
For 

Tuesday  
May 21, 2024 

6:30 PM 
 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. General Matters 

A. Approve Minutes 

B. Public Speakers (3 minutes each) 

C. Correspondence 

3. Expenditures 

4. Non-Bargaining Employee Wages 

5. Informational Items 

A. Reports/Updates 

1) Project Updates 

2) CUE Report 

3) Member Reports/Miscellaneous 

6. Public Speakers 

7. Executive Session 

8. Possible Board Action 

9. Adjourn 

 
 



 
Avon Lake Regional Water 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Board of Municipal Utilities     
 
From:  Rob Munro 
 
Subject:  Agenda Items – May 21, 2024 
 
Date:  May 17, 2024 
 
 
Item 1: Call to Order 
 
Item 2A: Approve Minutes 
 
Item 2B: Public Speakers 
 
Item 2C: Correspondence 
 
Item 3: Expenditures 
 
Item 4: Non-Bargaining Employee Wages – RKM 
 
Staff has completed annual performance appraisals for all non-bargaining employees.  
The CUE and CUO will provide more information to the Board, and discuss this in more 
detail, during a requested Executive Session later in the meeting. 
 
Item 5A1: Project Updates – GKY  
 
Power Plant Update: Demolition of the main turbine hall is over halfway completed.  The 
date for the first implosion involving two boilers and a precipitator is being pushed back 
to late June or early July.  Demolition has also been taking place on two of the other 
precipitators which are housed in the red building on the northeast section of the power 
plant.          
 
ETL Design Services:  The Engineering Services Manager is working on the redesign of 
the ETL suction line in the area where the new pipe will cross the railroad tracks.  With 
the assistance of Bramhall Engineering, six (6) additional base maps need to be 
created.  Soil borings and hydro-excavation of utilities on Moore Rd will be performed to 
ensure accurate utility information is created on the new base map drawings.  The CUE 
continues to work with the Law Director and Attorney Connie Carr regarding the 
amended and restated ETL agreements.   
  
WFP Improvements:  The Great Lakes Construction Company continues to verify the 
location of underground infrastructure in the areas of construction by the use of their vac 
truck.  The fence near the filter building expansion has been temporarily relocated to 
allow construction while maintaining WFP security.  Overburden has been removed 
down to grade for the filter building expansion and they are now beginning the potholing 
near the chemical feed building location. 



Board of Municipal Utilities 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
Inductively Coupled Plasma Mass Spectrometer (ICP):  WFP Laboratory staff have 
completed their certification for EPA method 200.8 as of May 15, 2024.  ALRW staff are 
finalizing the changes to the test fees for these analytes and will update these fees to 
account for the increased efficiency and continue recruiting more utilities to have their 
testing performed with us.  This project will now be closed out. 
 
SCADA Communication Upgrade:  No update. 
 
 
Item 5A2: CUE Report – RKM 
 
Item 5A3: Member Reports/Miscellaneous 
 
Item 6:  Public Speakers 
 
Item 7: Executive Session 
 
The CUE requests an Executive Session to discuss the compensation of public 
employees and pending or imminent court action.  Based on discussion in Executive 
Session, the Board may take formal action upon returning to open session. 
 
Recommended Motion: 
I move to meet in executive session as allowed by ORC §121.22 (G)(1) and (G)(3) to 
discuss the compensation of a public employee and pending or imminent court actions, 
and to include the CUE, the CUO, and a representative from Mansour Gavin. 
 
Item 8: Possible Board Action 
 
Item 9: Adjourn 
 



 

Board of Municipal Utilities 
Meeting Minutes 

May 7, 2024 
201 Miller Road 
Avon Lake, Ohio 

 
Call to Order – Roll Call 
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM. The meeting was held in-person using web-based 
video conferencing technology and streamed live to Facebook and YouTube. 
 
Present: Mr. Abram, Mr. Dzwonczyk, Mr. Rickey, Mr. Rush and Mrs. Schnabel 
 
Also present: CUE Munro, CUO Yuronich, Attorney Bruce Rinker of Mansour Gavin and City of 
Avon Lake Councilwoman Gentry. 
 
Approve Minutes 
 
Mr. Dzwonczyk presented the Minutes of the April 2, 2024 regular meeting.  Mr. Dzwonczyk 
suggested that the phrase “…the variance sought to allow the developer to not fully install…” be 
changed to “…the variance sought to allow the developer to partially install…”  Mr. Munro 
replied that it would be changed.  With no additional changes, additions or corrections noted, he 
ordered that the minutes stand and be distributed with that edit. 
 
Public Speakers  
 
None 
 
Correspondence 
 
None 
 
Expenditures 

 
Following review of expenses for funds and amounts as follows, Mr. Abram moved, Mrs. 
Schnabel seconded, to approve the expenditures of April 12 through May 2, 2024:  
 
 Water Fund 701 $ 485,088.35 
 Wastewater Fund 721  $ 422,828.91 
 ETL1 Fund 703 $ 12,829.50 
 ETL2 Fund 762  $ 7,036.34 
 LORCO Fund 749 $ 18,222.47 
 Water Construction Fund 704 $ 27,513.74 
 Wastewater Construction Fund 724 $ 29,013.74 
  
Ayes (per voice vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey, Rush and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 

  



 

Tower Lease Amendment 

Mr. Munro stated that in July of 2021 the Board had approved a lease agreement with 
Cleveland Communication, Inc. (CCI) for the purpose of the Public Safety Communications 
System to be installed on the Walker Road Water Tower.  Mr. Munro added that CCI was the 
company that had contracted with Lorain County law enforcement, fire departments and 
emergency services to provide communication services.  Mr. Munro stated that in exchange for 
access to the water tower CCI agreed to install an emergency generator at that location and 
hooked up the tower lights and equipment to that generator.  Mr. Munro added that there were 
three items included in this first amendment to the original agreement.  Mr. Munro stated that 
they are adding one small antenna, performed additional structural analysis at their cost, agreed 
to pay a fee of $300 per month with an annual increase of 3% and the lease is for a period of 
five years instead of the original two-year period. 

Mr. Dzwonczyk inquired if there were any unusual terms in this amendment and Mr. Munro 
stated that it was all very standard. 

Mr. Rickey asked if there was safety equipment on the tower so that the workers accessing the 
roof of the tower were protected.  Mr. Munro responded that when the tower was originally 
constructed it was designed with provisions for future communication equipment to be installed.  
Mr. Munro explained that there were conduits installed so that there will not be anything 
attached to the column visible from the exterior and that holes will not have to be cut into the 
exterior for cables to pass through.  Mr. Munro also stated that there are provisions for mounting 
the cable inside of the tower so that everything can be kept secured and orderly.  Mr. Munro 
also stated that there is a railing on the top of the tower that adds additional safety for any 
workers that need to access that area. 

Mr. Abram asked if this amendment includes the stipulation that requires anyone accessing the 
site to notify ALRW ahead of time.  Mr. Munro responded that because the amendment calls out 
which sections of the original contract will be modified it leaves the other sections as they were 
originally drafted so the notification requirement remains. 

Mr. Rickey moved, Mrs. Schnabel seconded, to authorize the CUE to execute the First 
Amendment to Tower Lease, Installation and Maintenance Agreement with Cleveland 
Communication, Inc. as presented. 

Ayes (per voice vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey, Rush and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
Project Updates 

Power Plant Update:  Mr. Yuronich stated that demolition continues westward down the main 
turbine hall.  Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that there had been a change in the implosion 
schedule and that instead of one of the stacks being imploded in early June it would be two of 
the precipitators and a boiler that will be brought down in early June.  Mr. Yuronich stated that 
staff will be notified in advance of this work.  

ETL Design Services:  No update. 
 
  



 

WFP Improvements:  Mr. Yuronich stated that equipment has been being staged, the storm 
water pollution prevention (SWPP) plan has been implemented and have filmed and 
photographed the work areas so that all pre-construction conditions can be documented.  Mr. 
Yuronich went on to add that the lay down areas for materials have been levelled and covered 
in stone and the area of the site where the filters will be constructed is going to be potholed so 
that the edges of existing infrastructure could be located and marked prior to actual excavation 
taking place.   Mr. Yuronich added that they’ve reviewed the drawings, utilized ground-
penetrating radar and have marked approximate locations but want to ensure that the locations 
are precise so that no existing infrastructure gets damaged. 
 
Mr. Rickey inquired if there were any sort of weekly updates staff will get on the project.  Mr. 
Yuronich responded that there are weekly progress meetings that include ALRW, HDR and the 
contractors that will address all aspects of the project along with a dedicated Microsoft Teams 
page that allows all parties to upload and view any documents related to the project. 
 
Mr. Rickey also inquired if the workers need to have security clearance to work on the project 
and Mr. Munro responded that The Great Lakes Construction Company manages that through 
their hiring process. 
 
Inductively Coupled Plasma Mass Spectrometer (ICP):  Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that 
ALRW Lab Staff will be completing their certification process on May 15, 2024 when the Ohio 
EPA conducts an on-site survey and reviews their testing and analysis of one final group of 
unknowns for each parameter.   

Mr. Rickey stated that he was surprised and impressed at how thorough the approval process 
is.  Mr. Rickey added although it was a costly process he found it very reassuring that this much 
effort goes into safeguarding our drinking water and the only thing left is to find some more 
customers to test their water. 

Mr. Munro informed the Board that the City of Lakewood will be bringing their lead and copper 
samples to ALRW and that staff have been in contact with several other entities as well. 

Mr. Rickey wanted to make sure prices were competitive to other laboratories. 

Mr. Munro stated they would be set appropriately and that there is also value to being able to 
drop off samples and interact with the lab directly rather than shipping the samples.  Mr. Munro 
stated that it is also preferable for organizations to be able to receive quicker turnaround time. 

SCADA Communication Upgrade:  Mr. Yuronich stated that staff still expects the fiber optic 
converters to be received and installed by the end of May 2024.  Mr. Yuronich also added that 
staff is continuing to develop plans to construct a dedicated server room within the WFP and 
appropriately house all of the computer equipment.  Mr. Yuronich added that when the WFP 
was expanded in 1980, there was not a need for that type of electronic computer equipment.  
Mr. Yuronich stated that the new server room will need proper access control and HVAC to 
ensure it is housed in an appropriate and safe environment.   

CUE/CUO Report 

Mr. Munro informed the Board that Mr. Kimevski had returned to work from his extended 
medical leave and was doing great.  Mr. Munro added that Mr. Kimevski was very grateful for all 
of the support he’d received from fellow team members. 



 

Mr. Munro informed the Board that twenty million of ALRW’s funds have now been invested in 
the STAR Ohio (State Treasury Asset Reserve of Ohio) investment pool and are now earning 
interest at a rate of 5.5%.  Mr. Munro stated that this was a large improvement over the 1.34% 
the money was earning in the Huntington Sweep account the funds were previously held in.  Mr. 
Munro expressed thanks to Mayor Spaetzel, Law Director Ebert and the Finance Director for 
their assistance in getting these funds invested appropriately. 

Mr. Munro reported that ALRW had received a Notice of Violation after the most recent OEPA 
Sanitary Survey at the WFP.  Mr. Munro stated the NOV was due to the original twelve filters 
that are being demolished as part of the improvement project that is now underway.  Mr. Munro 
expressed his frustration that ALRW does have a plan to permanently disconnect these filters 
from the WFP and that the OEPA is already aware of this plan.  Mr. Munro also stated that 
when ALRW responds within the thirty-day period provided in the NOV, ALRW will respectfully 
remind them that disconnecting these filters has been in the works for a couple of years and that 
if the OEPA hadn’t taken a year and a half to review the plans these filters would already have 
been disconnected.  Mr. Munro informed the Board that there is a contract already in place to 
have this work completed and that it will take place by August 1, 2024 at the latest.  Mr. Munro 
stated that this was not a water quality issue and that public notification is not required. 

Mr. Dzwonczyk inquired if the OEPA has a copy of the plans to disconnect these filters and Mr. 
Munro responded that they do.  Mr. Dzwonczyk stated that he received a copy of the sternly 
worded letter and appreciates that it sounds like ALRW will resolve this issue quickly. 

Miscellaneous & Member Reports 

Mr. Rickey inquired about the status of the insurance claims related to the Lear Rd. sewer 
backup from earlier in the year.  Mr. Munro stated that the claims were working their way 
through ALRW’s insurance and that it will be subrogated through the City of Avon’s insurance 
company as well.  Mr. Munro stated that the three homeowners will be made whole in a timely 
manner.  Mr. Munro stated that corrective action to ensure this does not happen again are 
progressing and an alteration of the sewer collection system is being developed by Mr. Gaydar 
and his staff.  Mr. Munro added that a long-term measure that needs to be addressed is the 
sewer-use agreement with the City of Avon.  Mr. Munro informed the Board that there has been 
a lot of development in Avon since that agreement was signed and that there will be further 
development in the coming years.  Mr. Munro also stated that both ALRW and the City of Avon 
agree that the contract needs to be updated and that both entities will be working together to 
develop an agreement that serves the public’s best interest.  Mr. Munro added that Avon 
acknowledged an operational issue on their part led to this backup and it wasn’t the way their 
collection system is typically operated.   

Mr. Rickey stated that he wants to ensure that ALRW takes the necessary steps to ensure this 
doesn’t repeat itself and that the customers who were affected are pleased with the efforts 
ALRW is undertaking to rectifying the problem and their concerns are all addressed.   

Mr. Rickey stated that he’d had another question that was already addressed by Mr. Yuronich 
that related to the high-pressure situation at the WFP and that it sounds like staff is continuing to 
work towards a permanent resolution. 

Mr. Abram wished to remind the Board members that the deadline to file their ethics report was 
Wednesday, May 15, 2024.   

Mrs. Schnabel inquired about an update on the investigation of who was responsible for the 
discharge that caused issues with the Pin Oak Parkway sewer main.  Mr. Munro stated that staff 
had just received the results from their sampling.  Mr. Yuronich responded that a sampler has 



 

been placed in the manhole and that this will help determine if the suspected connection is the 
one who caused the blockage.  Mr. Yuronich stated that staff want to ensure that any 
accusations have irrefutable proof and can be well defended. 

Mr. Rickey inquired if the storm sewer lines that had been installed under Lake Rd. before the 
repaving took place had been put into service yet.  Mr. Munro responded that they have not yet 
been utilized but the City of Avon Lake does have plans to connect to them in the future. 

Mr. Rickey also inquired about the York Rd. repaving where ALRW had partnered with the City 
of Avon Lake.  Mr. Munro responded that because ALRW had disturbed a significant portion of 
the road doing the sewer repairs the City of Avon Lake felt it made sense to repave the entire 
street in that area and partner with ALRW on the cost share. 

Public Speakers 

Councilwoman Gentry informed the Board that the speed limit along Lake Rd. is currently being 
adjusted.  Mrs. Gentry stated that they are still working on finalizing the changes but the area 
that will remain 25mph has been reduced. 
 
Councilwoman Gentry also stated that the variance requested for the property on Armour and 
Electric was denied so the developer will be required to install utilities the length of the street. 
 
Executive Session 
 
Mr. Munro stated that based on discussion in Executive Session the Board may take action 
upon returning to Open Session.  Mr. Munro also added that Mr. Rush will be recusing himself 
from a portion of Executive Session to avoid any appearance of a conflict of interest.   
 
Mr. Rush inquired if he should abstain from voting on entering Executive Session and Attorney 
Rinker replied that it would be best if he did. 
 
Mrs. Schnabel moved, Mr. Abram seconded, to meet in executive session as allowed by ORC 
§121.22 (G)(1) and (G)(3) to discuss the employment and/or dismissal of a public employee and 
pending or imminent court actions and to include the CUE, the CUO and a representative from 
Mansour Gavin. 
 
Ayes (per roll-call vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Abstentions: Rush 
Motion carried. 
 
The Board entered Executive Session at 7:10 PM 
 
The Board reconvened the public meeting at 7:56 PM 
 

Kopf Construction Settlement Agreement 

Mr. Rush requested that he abstain from voting to avoid any appearance of a conflict of interest 
on the settlement agreement.  With no objections, Mr. Dzwonczyk stated that Mr. Rush would 
abstain from voting. 

 

  



 

With no further discussion, Mr. Dzwonczyk moved, Mr. Abram seconded, to authorize the CUE 
to execute a settlement agreement for Case No. 22CA011863, regarding unpaid Trunk Sanitary 
Sewer Fees by Kopf Construction, as presented and reviewed by legal counsel, in the amount 
of $675,000.00. 

Ayes (per roll-call vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Abstentions:  Rush 
Motion carried. 
 
Executive Session 
 
Mr. Dzwonczyk requested to meet in a second Executive Session to discuss the employment of 
a public employee. 

Mr. Dzwonczyk moved, Mr. Rush seconded, to enter executive session as allowed by ORC 
§121.22 (G)(1) to discuss the employment of a public employee. 
 
Ayes (per roll-call vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey, Rush and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
The Board entered Executive Session at 7:58 PM 
 
The Board reconvened the public meeting at 9:00 PM 
 
Adjourn 

As there was no further business, Mr. Abram moved, and Mr. Rush seconded, to adjourn. The 
meeting adjourned at 9:00 PM. 
 
Ayes (per voice vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey, Rush and Schnabel  
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
Approved May 21, 2024. 
 
 
 
 
John Dzwonczyk, Chairman  Robert Munro, Clerk 



Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

67
,7

46
.1

2 
Sa

la
rie

s 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
10

 
51

10
2

67
,7

46
.1

2
$ 

   
   

   
65

8,
04

2.
24

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

27
0,

40
0.

00
$ 

   
71

.0
2%

2
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

  5
25

.7
0 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 P
la

nt
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

10
 

51
10

6.
10

1
52

5.
70

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

14
,0

84
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

95
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
85

.1
7%

3
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

6.
85

 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 D

is
t/C

ol
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

10
 

51
10

6.
10

2
86

.8
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

39
1.

45
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

,9
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

87
.9

8%
4

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  5

59
.5

9 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 A

dm
in

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
10

 
51

10
6.

10
3

55
9.

59
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
5,

82
7.

24
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

,3
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

69
.8

1%
5

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  2

23
.4

1 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

10
 

51
10

6.
10

4
22

3.
41

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
14

1.
99

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
10

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

72
.1

5%
6

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  8

70
.0

4 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 O

ffi
ce

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
10

 
51

10
6.

10
5

87
0.

04
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
6,

80
9.

80
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

53
.3

6%
7

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  5

39
.1

3 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 T

im
e 

Bu
y 

Ba
ck

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
10

 
52

11
5

53
9.

13
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
38

,1
22

.4
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

0,
30

0.
00

$ 
   

  
65

.4
4%

8
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
  1

,0
96

.4
9 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

Pa
ym

en
t -

 W
ee

k 
En

di
ng

 0
5/

03
/2

02
4

52
20

3
9

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  4

23
.1

5 
M

M
O

 S
H

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t -

 W
ee

k 
En

di
ng

 0
5/

03
/2

02
4

52
20

3
10

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
(8

19
.6

7)
Ap

ril
 2

02
4 

C
O

BR
A 

Pr
em

iu
m

s 
- L

on
gw

el
l

52
20

3
11

Am
er

ita
s 

Li
fe

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

  1
,3

10
.7

3 
D

en
ta

l -
 J

un
e 

20
24

52
20

3
12

Am
er

ita
s 

Li
fe

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
  2

16
.6

7 
Vi

si
on

 - 
Ju

ne
 2

02
4

52
20

3
13

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

  3
,5

24
.2

7 
H

os
pi

ta
liz

at
io

n 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
10

 
52

20
3

14
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
(1

,4
18

.8
6)

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

10
52

20
3

4,
33

2.
78

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

9,
50

3.
08

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
58

9,
90

0.
00

$ 
   

  
62

.7
9%

15
O

hi
o 

Pu
bl

ic
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ys

te
m

 $
   

   
  9

,8
77

.1
3 

O
PE

R
S 

- E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

- O
PE

R
S 

Pe
ns

io
n 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 S

ha
re

*
52

20
9

9,
87

7.
13

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

1,
50

3.
15

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

3,
20

0.
00

$ 
   

  
70

.4
2%

16
In

te
rn

al
 R

ev
en

ue
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

  1
,0

40
.6

6 
M

ED
IC

AR
E 

- M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Ta

x*
52

21
2

1,
04

0.
66

$ 
   

   
   

  
10

,5
18

.2
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
35

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

70
.4

5%
17

R
ob

er
t K

. M
un

ro
 $

   
   

  5
,4

72
.5

0 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t f
or

 T
ui

tio
n 

fo
r C

SU
 - 

Sp
rin

g 
20

24
 - 

G
Y 

1/
2

52
50

0
5,

47
2.

50
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,3

68
.8

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
58

.7
7%

18
Fr

ie
nd

sO
ffi

ce
 $

   
   

   
  6

42
.6

0 
O

ff 
Sp

l -
 B

F 
Po

st
ca

rd
s,

 S
to

ra
ge

 B
ox

es
 5

/1
/2

4 
- G

Y 
1/

2
53

60
2

19
W

.B
. M

as
on

 C
o.

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
  1

12
.2

3 
O

ff 
Sp

l -
 F

ol
de

rs
, P

rin
te

r I
nk

, P
os

t-I
t F

la
gs

 - 
W

D
L 

1/
2

53
60

2
20

Sm
ar

tB
ill 

In
c

 $
   

   
   

  6
89

.0
9 

AL
 2

nd
 N

ot
ic

es
 - 

Q
1 

4/
30

/2
4 

- G
Y 

1/
2

53
60

2
1,

44
3.

92
$ 

   
   

   
  

28
,5

02
.6

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

94
,9

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
69

.9
7%

21
W

EX
 F

le
et

 U
ni

ve
rs

al
 $

   
   

  1
,5

39
.4

8 
Fu

el
 fo

r V
eh

ic
le

s 
- 5

/7
/2

4 
- G

Y 
1/

2
53

60
4

1,
53

9.
48

$ 
   

   
   

  
7,

63
9.

70
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
26

,2
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

70
.8

4%
22

Po
le

n 
Im

pl
em

en
t I

nc
 $

   
   

   
   

 9
2.

69
 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
Fu

el
/O

il 
Fi

lte
rs

, S
pa

rk
 P

lu
g 

4/
2/

24
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

60
7

92
.6

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
,0

51
.0

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
5,

70
0.

00
$ 

   
  

79
.1

4%
23

M
un

ic
ip

ay
 F

ee
s

 $
   

   
  1

,8
24

.9
0 

M
on

th
ly 

M
er

ch
an

t F
ee

s 
fo

r U
til

iti
es

 - 
05

/0
3/

20
24

53
61

1
24

Bo
nd

ed
 C

he
m

ic
al

s 
In

c
 $

   
   

18
,0

55
.6

7 
O

p 
Sp

l -
 S

od
iu

m
 S

ilic
of

lu
or

id
e 

4/
30

/2
4 

- J
R

G
-W

53
61

1
25

U
SA

LC
O

, L
LC

 In
c.

 $
   

   
13

,6
69

.3
9 

O
p 

Sp
l -

 A
lu

m
 4

/3
0/

24
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

61
1

33
,5

49
.9

6
$ 

   
   

   
35

4,
23

4.
98

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

43
4,

70
0.

00
$ 

   
75

.3
1%

26
U

SA
 B

lu
eb

oo
k

 $
   

   
   

  4
97

.7
0 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Bl

ue
-W

hi
te

 T
ub

e 
As

se
m

bl
y 

4/
30

/2
4 

- J
R

G
-W

53
61

2
27

Zo
ro

 T
oo

ls
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
  7

74
.3

1 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Fu
se

s 
(1

0)
, H

an
d 

D
ru

m
, G

lo
ve

s 
(1

0)
, 2

" S
oc

ke
ts

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

61
2

28
Ac

tiv
e 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 S
up

pl
ie

s
 $

   
   

   
  1

62
.5

5 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Xp
re

ss
 C

ou
pl

in
gs

 (6
) 5

/2
/2

4 
- R

TK
53

61
2

29
Ac

tiv
e 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 S
up

pl
ie

s
 $

   
   

   
  1

35
.6

8 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

To
ile

t &
 In

st
al

l M
at

. f
or

 E
ng

. O
ffi

ce
 5

/3
/2

4 
- J

R
G

-E
 1

/2
53

61
2

30
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n 

LP
 $

   
   

19
,4

09
.3

1 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Se
tte

rs
 5

/8
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

61
2

20
,9

79
.5

5
$ 

   
   

   
23

,0
00

.6
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

1,
60

0.
00

$ 
   

  
86

.6
0%

31
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n 

LP
 $

   
   

   
  1

17
.9

6 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

3x
1/

8 
Fl

an
ge

s 
(6

) 5
/6

/2
4 

- R
TK

53
61

2.
00

1
32

G
ra

in
ge

r
 $

   
   

   
  2

59
.5

3 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

G
lo

ve
s,

 T
oi

le
t T

is
su

e 
4/

30
/2

4 
- J

R
G

-W
 1

/2
53

61
2.

00
1

33
G

ra
in

ge
r

 $
   

   
   

  2
08

.4
3 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
W

as
he

rs
, S

cr
ew

s 
5/

8/
24

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

61
2.

00
1

34
Tr

ic
o 

O
xy

ge
n 

C
om

pa
ny

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

  1
24

.4
9 

M
nt

 G
as

es
 @

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

& 
W

FP
, P

yr
ex

 C
up

 - 
G

Y 
1/

2
53

61
2.

00
1

71
0.

41
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
53

,6
66

.1
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

6,
20

0.
00

$ 
   

  
67

.7
1%

35
Ku

rtz
 B

ro
s.

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
  3

56
.6

0 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

To
p 

So
il,

 S
ee

d,
 S

tra
w

 B
al

es
 4

/2
7/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
61

2.
00

4
36

R
oc

k 
Pi

le
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
  3

96
.0

0 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Ya
rd

 R
es

to
ra

tio
n 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 - 

To
p 

So
il 

4/
30

/2
4 

- R
TK

53
61

2.
00

4
37

Tr
ee

 S
ca

pe
s 

& 
N

ur
se

ry
, L

TD
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
8.

00
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
To

p 
So

il 
5/

3/
24

 - 
R

TK
53

61
2.

00
4

84
0.

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
21

,8
86

.0
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
28

,3
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

22
.6

6%
38

Al
lo

w
ay

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
  9

90
.0

0 
La

b 
An

al
ys

is
 @

 W
FP

 - 
JR

G
-W

53
61

3
39

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l R
es

ou
rc

es
 A

ss
oc

. I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
  5

58
.8

2 
La

b 
Sp

l @
 W

FP
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

61
3

40
Fi

sh
er

 S
ci

en
tif

ic
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
  4

36
.9

5 
La

b 
Sp

l -
 Q

ua
rtz

 T
or

ch
 5

/1
/2

4 
- J

R
G

-W
53

61
3

41
Tr

ic
o 

O
xy

ge
n 

C
om

pa
ny

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

  1
04

.0
0 

M
nt

 G
as

es
 @

 W
FP

 4
/3

0/
24

 - 
JR

G
-W

 2
/2

53
61

3
42

Tr
ic

o 
O

xy
ge

n 
C

om
pa

ny
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
  7

08
.5

0 
La

b 
Sp

l -
 A

rg
on

 @
 W

FP
 - 

R
TK

53
61

3
43

W
es

te
rn

 R
es

er
ve

 P
ur

e 
W

at
er

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

9.
28

 
D

I R
en

ta
l &

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
4/

30
/2

4 
- J

R
G

-W
 1

/2
53

61
3

2,
87

7.
55

$ 
   

   
   

  
48

,5
38

.1
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
93

,7
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

48
.2

0%
44

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
  5

19
.9

8 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

C
om

pu
te

r S
up

po
rt 

- B
ac

k 
U

p 
5/

6/
24

 - 
G

Y 
1/

2
53

70
1

45
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

8.
00

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

M
ic

ro
so

ft 
Vi

si
o 

5/
7/

24
 - 

G
Y 

1/
2

53
70

1
46

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 In

c
 $

   
   

  2
,0

11
.5

0 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

C
om

pu
te

r S
up

po
rt 

- A
pr

il 
20

24
 - 

G
Y 

1/
2

53
70

1
2,

57
9.

48
$ 

   
   

   
  

43
,7

55
.7

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
1,

40
0.

00
$ 

   
  

63
.9

6%
47

Xe
ro

x 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

  8
77

.8
1 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
Xe

ro
x 

C
op

ie
r L

ea
se

s 
4/

19
/2

4-
5/

18
/2

4 
- W

D
L 

1/
2

53
70

1.
00

1
87

7.
81

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

2,
58

2.
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
80

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

46
.2

0%
48

Tr
ea

su
re

r, 
St

at
e 

of
 O

hi
o

 $
   

   
  5

,4
00

.0
0 

La
b 

C
er

t -
 T

ra
ce

 M
et

al
s 

Fe
e 

5/
3/

24
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

70
1.

00
2

49
Br

ak
ey

 E
ne

rg
y,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
  1

,0
72

.5
0 

M
o.

 F
ee

s 
fo

r E
ne

rg
y 

M
gm

t -
 A

pr
il 

20
24

 - 
G

Y 
1/

2
53

70
1.

00
2

50
Le

m
on

 S
tit

ch
 M

ed
ia

 L
LC

 $
   

   
  1

,7
50

.0
0 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 M

gm
t -

 J
un

e 
20

24
 - 

G
Y 

1/
2

53
70

1.
00

2
8,

22
2.

50
$ 

   
   

   
  

63
,0

78
.7

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
4,

60
0.

00
$ 

   
  

65
.8

3%
51

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
  8

94
.7

0 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

3/
27

/2
4-

4/
26

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

2.
00

2
89

4.
70

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

13
,9

35
.1

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
,6

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
20

.8
2%

52
En

gi
e 

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 $
   

   
19

,7
79

.8
4 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 v

ar
io

us
 a

cc
ts

 4
/3

0/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
1

53
En

gi
e 

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 $
   

   
  1

,9
69

.5
8 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 3

33
70

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
- M

ay
 2

02
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

1
21

,7
49

.4
2

$ 
   

   
   

20
0,

56
9.

81
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

55
4,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

63
.8

0%
54

En
gi

e 
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
   

   
  9

21
.4

3 
el

ec
 s

vc
 c

ha
rg

e 
@

 v
ar

io
us

 a
cc

ts
 4

/3
0/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

2
55

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

4.
29

 
El

ec
tri

c 
Se

rv
ic

e-
Va

rio
us

 lo
ca

tio
ns

53
70

3.
00

2
56

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

  5
45

.5
4 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 2

01
 M

ille
r R

d 
4/

5/
24

-5
/6

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

2
57

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
  7

,3
22

.6
6 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

33
85

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
SI

P 
Bl

dg
 4

/4
/2

4-
5/

5/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

58
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

  5
,9

58
.9

7 
el

ec
 s

vc
 &

 p
ay

 p
la

n 
@

 3
36

60
 W

al
ke

r R
d 

W
tr 

Tw
r 4

/6
/2

4-
5/

7/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

59
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
  1

28
.3

6 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 9
2 

M
oo

re
 R

d 
4/

5/
24

-5
/3

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

2

M
AY

 2
1,

 2
02

4
M

AY
 3

 - 
M

AY
 1

6,
 2

02
4

FU
N

D
 7

01
 - 

W
AT

ER
AV

O
N

 L
AK

E 
R

EG
IO

N
AL

 W
AT

ER



60
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
  1

10
.3

2 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 9
0 

M
oo

re
 R

d 
4/

5/
24

-5
/3

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

2
61

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

  7
76

.7
0 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

33
85

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
4/

4/
24

-5
/5

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

2
62

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

  3
88

.2
6 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 2

01
 M

ille
r R

d 
- S

to
ra

ge
 B

ld
g 

4/
5/

24
-5

/7
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

16
,2

46
.5

3
$ 

   
   

   
11

9,
24

3.
74

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

1,
10

0.
00

$ 
   

  
73

.5
7%

63
Av

on
 L

ak
e 

R
eg

io
na

l W
at

er
 $

   
   

   
  1

01
.7

6 
W

at
er

 U
se

d 
fro

m
 E

TL
s 

- K
re

bs
 - 

Ap
ril

 2
02

4 
- G

Y
53

70
4

10
1.

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
85

9.
19

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

93
.3

9%
64

G
re

g 
Yu

ro
ni

ch
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
5.

00
 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t f

or
 C

el
l P

ho
ne

 - 
M

ay
 2

02
4 

- R
KM

 1
/2

53
70

5
65

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
 $

   
   

   
  4

63
.7

4 
C

el
l P

ho
ne

 S
vc

 &
 N

ew
 E

qp
 3

/2
6/

24
-4

/2
5/

24
 - 

G
Y 

1/
4

53
70

5
48

8.
74

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

6,
47

9.
45

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
,3

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
74

.3
9%

66
Tr

ug
re

en
 $

   
   

   
  2

08
.0

0 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

La
w

n 
Se

rv
ic

e 
@

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

4/
22

/2
4 

- G
Y 

1/
2

53
70

8
20

8.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

14
,4

53
.8

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

67
,9

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
78

.7
1%

67
Tr

ug
re

en
 $

   
   

   
  5

72
.0

0 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

La
w

n 
Se

rv
ic

e 
@

 W
FP

 4
/2

4/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
8.

00
1

57
2.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
11

,2
00

.6
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
42

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

73
.6

5%
68

C
en

tu
ry

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

  1
02

.7
1 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
C

ap
ac

ito
r 4

/2
9/

24
 - 

G
Y 

1/
2

53
70

8.
00

3
10

2.
71

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

2,
44

5.
17

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

44
,7

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
94

.5
3%

69
Ve

riz
on

 W
ire

le
ss

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

4.
98

 
C

el
l P

ho
ne

 S
vc

 &
 N

ew
 E

qp
 3

/2
6/

24
-4

/2
5/

24
 - 

G
Y 

2/
4

53
80

4.
00

1
74

.9
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

69
4.

34
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

61
.0

0%
70

En
te

rp
ris

e 
FM

 T
ru

st
 $

   
   

  2
,2

12
.2

7 
Eq

p 
- V

eh
ic

le
 L

ea
se

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 5

/3
/2

4 
- R

KM
 1

/2
53

80
4.

00
3

2,
21

2.
27

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

21
2.

27
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

0,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

  
98

.4
2%

71
W

illi
am

 Z
au

bi
 $

   
   

   
   

 6
3.

64
 

R
ef

un
d 

fo
r A

cc
id

en
ta

l O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t o
f B

ill 
5/

13
/2

4 
- G

Y 
1/

2
53

90
1

63
.6

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
58

8.
66

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

-9
.8

1%
 $

   
 2

07
,7

02
.6

1 
20

7,
70

2.
61

$ 
   

   
 



Ve
nd

or
 A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
68

,4
22

.3
9 

Sa
la

rie
s 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

10
 

51
10

2
68

,4
22

.3
9

$ 
   

   
   

67
5,

80
5.

39
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
75

7,
90

0.
00

$ 
   

61
.5

6%
2

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
  1

,4
17

.0
0 

Pa
rt 

Ti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
10

 
51

10
5

1,
41

7.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,9
36

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
55

,8
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

75
.0

3%
3

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
  1

,1
90

.5
8 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 P
la

nt
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

10
 

51
10

6.
10

1
1,

19
0.

58
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
,1

05
.6

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

69
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
76

.6
6%

4
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
6.

85
 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 D
is

t/C
ol

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
10

 
51

10
6.

10
2

86
.8

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
39

1.
39

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
88

.0
4%

5
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  2

27
.7

0 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 A

dm
in

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
10

 
51

10
6.

10
3

22
7.

70
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
4,

44
7.

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

,2
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

76
.8

4%
6

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

  2
23

.4
1 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
10

 
51

10
6.

10
4

22
3.

41
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1,

45
3.

93
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

40
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
84

.5
3%

7
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  2

90
.0

2 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 O

ffi
ce

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
10

 
51

10
6.

10
5

29
0.

02
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
2,

26
9.

94
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
62

.1
7%

8
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  5

39
.1

2 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 T

im
e 

Bu
y 

Ba
ck

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
10

 
52

11
5

53
9.

12
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
86

,9
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

10
0.

00
%

9
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

  3
,1

44
.2

7 
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
Pa

ym
en

t -
 W

ee
k 

En
di

ng
 0

5/
03

/2
02

4
52

20
3

10
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  8

86
.0

8 
M

M
O

 S
H

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t -

 W
ee

k 
En

di
ng

 0
5/

03
/2

02
4

52
20

3
11

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

(2
73

.2
2)

Ap
ril

 2
02

4 
C

O
BR

A 
Pr

em
iu

m
s 

- L
on

gw
el

l
52

20
3

12
Am

er
ita

s 
Li

fe
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
  1

,2
15

.0
7 

D
en

ta
l -

 J
un

e 
20

24
52

20
3

13
Am

er
ita

s 
Li

fe
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

  2
01

.4
5 

Vi
si

on
 - 

Ju
ne

 2
02

4
52

20
3

14
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

  3
,5

24
.2

3 
H

os
pi

ta
liz

at
io

n 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
10

 
52

20
3

15
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

(1
,6

48
.3

2)
H

os
pi

ta
liz

at
io

n 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
10

 
52

20
3

7,
04

9.
56

$ 
   

   
   

  
62

,6
39

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
63

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
90

.0
9%

16
O

hi
o 

Pu
bl

ic
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ys

te
m

 $
   

   
10

,1
35

.5
6 

O
PE

R
S 

- E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

- O
PE

R
S 

Pe
ns

io
n 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 S

ha
re

*
52

20
9

10
,1

35
.5

6
$ 

   
   

   
10

8,
87

0.
24

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

1,
30

0.
00

$ 
   

  
59

.8
7%

17
In

te
rn

al
 R

ev
en

ue
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

  1
,0

62
.0

0 
M

ED
IC

AR
E 

- M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Ta

x*
52

21
2

1,
06

2.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

,2
16

.6
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
28

,1
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

60
.0

8%
18

R
ob

er
t K

. M
un

ro
 $

   
   

  5
,4

72
.5

0 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t f
or

 T
ui

tio
n 

fo
r C

SU
 - 

Sp
rin

g 
20

24
 - 

G
Y 

2/
2

52
50

0
5,

47
2.

50
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,3

68
.9

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
58

.7
7%

19
Fr

ie
nd

sO
ffi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

 6
7.

60
 

O
ff 

Sp
l -

 B
F 

Po
st

ca
rd

s,
 S

to
ra

ge
 B

ox
es

 5
/1

/2
4 

- G
Y 

2/
2

53
60

2
20

Sm
ar

tB
ill 

In
c

 $
   

   
   

  2
29

.6
9 

AL
 2

nd
 N

ot
ic

es
 - 

Q
1 

4/
30

/2
4 

- G
Y 

2/
2

53
60

2
21

W
.B

. M
as

on
 C

o.
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

  1
12

.2
2 

O
ff 

Sp
l -

 F
ol

de
rs

, P
rin

te
r I

nk
, P

os
t-I

t F
la

gs
 - 

W
D

L 
2/

2
53

60
2

40
9.

51
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
12

,8
56

.4
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

74
.2

9%
22

W
EX

 F
le

et
 U

ni
ve

rs
al

 $
   

   
  1

,5
39

.4
7 

Fu
el

 fo
r V

eh
ic

le
s 

- 5
/7

/2
4 

- G
Y 

2/
2

53
60

4
1,

53
9.

47
$ 

   
   

   
  

7,
63

9.
71

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
,7

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
75

.1
1%

23
M

un
ic

ip
ay

 F
ee

s
 $

   
   

  1
,8

24
.9

0 
M

on
th

ly 
M

er
ch

an
t F

ee
s 

fo
r U

til
iti

es
 - 

05
/0

3/
20

24
53

61
1

24
Bo

nd
ed

 C
he

m
ic

al
s 

In
c

 $
   

   
  3

,9
22

.1
4 

O
p 

Sp
l -

 C
au

st
ic

 S
od

a 
50

%
 D

ia
ph

ra
gm

 5
/1

/2
4 

- R
H

53
61

1
5,

74
7.

04
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
5,

43
3.

89
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

48
9,

10
0.

00
$ 

   
  

78
.4

4%
25

Zo
ro

 T
oo

ls
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
  2

48
.3

3 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Fu
se

s 
(1

0)
, H

an
d 

D
ru

m
, G

lo
ve

s 
(1

0)
 5

/6
/2

4 
- R

TK
 2

/2
53

61
2

26
Ac

tiv
e 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 S
up

pl
ie

s
 $

   
   

   
  1

35
.6

7 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

To
ile

t &
 In

st
al

l M
at

. f
or

 E
ng

. O
ffi

ce
 5

/3
/2

4 
- J

R
G

-E
 2

/2
53

61
2

38
4.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
2,

18
2.

71
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

90
.3

4%
27

G
ra

in
ge

r
 $

   
   

   
  2

59
.5

3 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

G
lo

ve
s,

 T
oi

le
t T

is
su

e 
4/

30
/2

4 
- J

R
G

-W
 2

/2
53

61
2.

00
1

28
G

ra
in

ge
r

 $
   

   
   

  2
08

.4
3 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
W

as
he

rs
, S

cr
ew

s 
5/

8/
24

 - 
R

TK
 2

/2
53

61
2.

00
1

29
M

cm
as

te
r-C

ar
r

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

8.
14

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

V-
Be

lts
 (4

) 5
/8

/2
4 

- R
TK

53
61

2.
00

1
30

Tr
ic

o 
O

xy
ge

n 
C

om
pa

ny
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
  1

13
.4

7 
M

nt
 G

as
es

 @
 2

01
 M

ille
r R

d 
& 

W
R

F,
 P

yr
ex

 C
up

 - 
G

Y 
2/

2
53

61
2.

00
1

64
9.

57
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
14

,2
62

.9
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
39

,1
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

63
.5

2%
31

Al
lo

w
ay

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
  3

04
.0

0 
La

b 
An

al
ys

is
 @

 W
R

F 
- R

H
53

61
3

32
H

ac
h 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
  3

,0
39

.1
9 

La
b 

Sp
l @

 W
R

F 
5/

1/
24

 - 
R

H
53

61
3

33
Jo

ne
s 

& 
H

en
ry

 L
ab

or
at

or
ie

s 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
  1

80
.0

0 
La

b 
Te

st
in

g 
@

 W
R

F 
4/

30
/2

4 
- R

H
53

61
3

34
W

es
te

rn
 R

es
er

ve
 P

ur
e 

W
at

er
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
2.

57
 

D
I R

en
ta

l &
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

4/
30

/2
4 

- J
R

G
-W

 2
/2

53
61

3
3,

57
5.

76
$ 

   
   

   
  

33
,6

11
.0

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

39
,4

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
14

.6
9%

35
AE

C
O

M
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

  3
,8

70
.0

0 
C

nt
 S

vc
 @

 F
lo

w
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

@
 W

R
F 

5/
2/

24
 - 

R
H

53
70

1
36

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
  5

19
.9

8 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

C
om

pu
te

r S
up

po
rt 

- B
ac

k 
U

p 
5/

6/
24

 - 
G

Y 
2/

2
53

70
1

37
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

8.
00

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

M
ic

ro
so

ft 
Vi

si
o 

5/
7/

24
 - 

G
Y 

2/
2

53
70

1
38

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 In

c
 $

   
   

  2
,0

11
.5

0 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

C
om

pu
te

r S
up

po
rt 

- A
pr

il 
20

24
 - 

G
Y 

2/
2

53
70

1
6,

44
9.

48
$ 

   
   

   
  

39
,5

51
.7

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

96
,2

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
58

.8
9%

39
Xe

ro
x 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
 $

   
   

   
  8

77
.8

1 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

Xe
ro

x 
C

op
ie

r L
ea

se
s 

4/
19

/2
4-

5/
18

/2
4 

- W
D

L 
2/

2
53

70
1.

00
1

87
7.

81
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
2,

58
2.

48
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
63

.1
1%

40
Br

ak
ey

 E
ne

rg
y,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
  1

,0
72

.5
0 

M
o.

 F
ee

s 
fo

r E
ne

rg
y 

M
gm

t -
 A

pr
il 

20
24

 - 
G

Y 
2/

2
53

70
1.

00
2

41
Ki

m
bl

e 
R

ec
yc

lin
g 

& 
D

is
po

sa
l

 $
   

   
  1

,4
50

.0
0 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
Fr

on
t L

oa
d 

C
on

ta
in

er
 - 

Ap
ril

 &
 M

ay
 2

02
4 

- R
H

53
70

1.
00

2
42

Le
m

on
 S

tit
ch

 M
ed

ia
 L

LC
 $

   
   

  1
,7

50
.0

0 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 M
gm

t -
 J

un
e 

20
24

 - 
G

Y 
2/

2
53

70
1.

00
2

4,
27

2.
50

$ 
   

   
   

  
35

,5
48

.5
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

4,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

  
79

.6
2%

43
R

ep
ub

lic
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

#2
24

 $
   

   
33

,6
17

.6
6 

Sl
ud

ge
 D

is
po

sa
l -

 A
pr

il 
20

24
 - 

R
H

53
70

1.
00

7
33

,6
17

.6
6

$ 
   

   
   

15
3,

87
9.

86
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

73
8,

20
0.

00
$ 

   
  

79
.1

5%
44

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
9.

96
 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 6

41
 L

ea
r R

d 
4/

4/
24

-5
/3

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

2.
00

2
49

.9
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

1.
69

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
80

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
69

.7
9%

45
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

2.
27

 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 1
00

 W
oo

db
rid

ge
 W

ay
 4

/1
/2

4-
4/

30
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
2.

00
3

46
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

9.
18

 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 6
71

 B
rid

ge
si

de
 4

/1
/2

4-
4/

30
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
2.

00
3

10
1.

45
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
75

2.
99

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

60
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
71

.0
4%

47
En

gi
e 

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 $
   

   
  7

,1
51

.4
1 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 v

ar
io

us
 a

cc
ts

 4
/3

0/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
1

48
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

10
,8

38
.4

5 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 W
at

er
bu

ry
 A

ve
 4

/3
/2

4-
5/

2/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
1

17
,9

89
.8

6
$ 

   
   

   
92

,9
35

.8
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
30

3,
70

0.
00

$ 
   

  
69

.4
0%

49
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
  3

88
.2

6 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

- S
to

ra
ge

 B
ld

g 
4/

5/
24

-5
/7

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

2
38

8.
26

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
68

0.
16

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

32
.7

9%
50

En
gi

e 
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
   

   
  5

19
.8

0 
el

ec
 s

vc
 c

ha
rg

e 
@

 v
ar

io
us

 a
cc

ts
 4

/3
0/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
51

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

  1
06

.8
2 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 6

41
 L

ea
r R

d 
4/

3/
24

-5
/1

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
52

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

  1
04

.3
2 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 6

71
 B

rid
ge

si
de

 P
S 

4/
2/

24
-5

/2
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

53
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
  1

27
.7

4 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 W
oo

db
rid

ge
 W

ay
 4

/2
/2

4-
5/

2/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

54
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

  2
,7

56
.9

6 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
27

89
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

PS
 4

/4
/2

4-
5/

2/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

55
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

   
7.

38
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 2

09
 A

vo
nd

al
e 

4/
4/

24
-5

/6
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

3,
62

3.
02

$ 
   

   
   

  
17

,1
17

.1
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
49

,4
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

65
.3

5%
56

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

  1
00

.0
8 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 7

58
 J

ay
co

x 
R

d 
Se

w
er

 4
/3

/2
4-

5/
1/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
57

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

  1
00

.0
8 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 8

10
 A

vo
n 

Be
ld

en
 4

/6
/2

4-
5/

7/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
4

20
0.

16
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
95

0.
61

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

70
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
64

.7
9%

58
G

re
g 

Yu
ro

ni
ch

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

5.
00

 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t f
or

 C
el

l P
ho

ne
 - 

M
ay

 2
02

4 
- R

KM
 2

/2
53

70
5

59
C

ha
rte

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

  1
04

.9
9 

In
te

rn
et

 S
vc

 @
 3

27
89

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
PS

 4
/2

4/
24

-5
/2

3/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
5

60
Ve

riz
on

 W
ire

le
ss

 $
   

   
   

  4
63

.7
3 

C
el

l P
ho

ne
 S

vc
 &

 N
ew

 E
qp

 3
/2

6/
24

-4
/2

5/
24

 - 
G

Y 
3/

4
53

70
5

59
3.

72
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
6,

60
7.

30
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
26

,1
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

74
.6

8%
61

Tr
ug

re
en

 $
   

   
   

  2
08

.0
0 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
La

w
n 

Se
rv

ic
e 

@
 2

01
 M

ille
r R

d 
4/

22
/2

4 
- G

Y 
2/

2
53

70
8

20
8.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
13

,6
28

.8
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
73

,2
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

81
.3

8%

M
AY

 2
1,

 2
02

4

FU
N

D
 7

21
 - 

W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

M
AY

 3
 - 

M
AY

 1
6,

 2
02

4



62
C

en
tu

ry
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
  1

02
.7

2 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

C
ap

ac
ito

r 4
/2

9/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
8.

00
3

10
2.

72
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
2,

29
2.

18
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

,2
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

85
.8

5%
63

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
4.

99
 

C
el

l P
ho

ne
 S

vc
 &

 N
ew

 E
qp

 3
/2

6/
24

-4
/2

5/
24

 - 
G

Y 
4/

4
53

80
4.

00
1

74
.9

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
69

4.
32

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
60

.7
3%

64
En

te
rp

ris
e 

FM
 T

ru
st

 $
   

   
  2

,2
12

.2
6 

Eq
p 

- V
eh

ic
le

 L
ea

se
 P

ay
m

en
ts

 5
/3

/2
4 

- R
KM

 2
/2

53
80

4.
00

3
2,

21
2.

26
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
21

2.
26

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
0,

40
0.

00
$ 

   
  

98
.4

2%
65

LO
R

C
O

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

4.
08

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 A

cc
id

en
ta

l A
L 

Pa
ym

en
t t

o 
LO

R
C

O
 4

/3
0/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
90

1
66

W
illi

am
 Z

au
bi

 $
   

   
   

  1
48

.4
8 

R
ef

un
d 

fo
r A

cc
id

en
ta

l O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t o
f B

ill 
5/

13
/2

4 
- G

Y 
2/

2
53

90
1

21
2.

56
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1,

69
6.

53
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
66

.0
7%

 $
   

 1
79

,3
96

.4
5 

17
9,

39
6.

45
$ 

   
   

 



Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

Av
on

 L
ak

e 
R

eg
io

na
l W

at
er

 $
   

   
  7

,1
42

.7
8 

ET
L1

 R
ep

ai
rs

 - 
Ja

yc
ox

 E
TL

1 
Br

ea
k 

5/
9/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

1
2

Av
on

 L
ak

e 
R

eg
io

na
l W

at
er

 $
   

   
  1

,7
12

.5
7 

O
pe

ra
to

r C
ha

rg
es

 - 
M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 
- E

TL
1 

- G
Y

53
70

1.
00

2
8,

85
5.

35
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
,7

53
.3

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
0,

17
5.

00
$ 

   
  

77
.2

9%
3

En
gi

e 
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
   

  6
,2

10
.2

5 
el

ec
 s

vc
 c

ha
rg

e 
@

 v
ar

io
us

 a
cc

ts
 4

/3
0/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
4

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
  9

,4
28

.2
4 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 8

00
 M

oo
re

 R
d 

4/
5/

24
-5

/6
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

15
,6

38
.4

9
$ 

   
   

   
94

,4
91

.1
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
27

5,
38

4.
00

$ 
   

  
65

.6
9%

5
En

gi
e 

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
59

.3
3 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 v

ar
io

us
 a

cc
ts

 4
/3

0/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
4

6
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
  3

58
.8

3 
El

ec
tri

c 
Se

rv
ic

e-
Va

rio
us

 lo
ca

tio
ns

53
70

3.
00

4
7

O
hi

o 
Ed

is
on

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

5.
57

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 L
ea

r @
 C

hs
tn

t 4
/2

/2
4-

5/
1/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
8

O
hi

o 
Ed

is
on

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

2.
57

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 L
ea

r @
 U

S 
20

 3
/3

0/
24

-4
/3

0/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
4

9
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
   

 9
5.

42
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 R

oo
t @

 S
pr

ag
 3

/3
0/

24
-4

/3
0/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
10

O
hi

o 
Ed

is
on

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

0.
62

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 L
ea

r @
 M

ills
 4

/4
/2

4-
5/

2/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
4

11
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
6.

03
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 B

ut
te

rn
ut

 @
 R

oo
t 3

/3
0/

24
-4

/3
0/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
1,

04
8.

37
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
65

7.
77

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
61

.1
9%

12
Av

on
 L

ak
e 

R
eg

io
na

l W
at

er
 $

   
 1

39
,7

01
.5

9 
W

at
er

 U
se

d 
fro

m
 E

TL
1 

- A
pr

il 
20

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

4
13

9,
70

1.
59

$ 
   

   
 

70
7,

05
6.

36
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
27

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

68
.9

2%
 $

   
 1

65
,2

43
.8

0 
16

5,
24

3.
80

$ 
   

   
 

Ve
nd

or
 A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

Jo
ne

s 
C

he
m

ic
al

s 
In

c.
 $

   
   

  1
,6

28
.1

0 
O

p 
Sp

l -
 C

hl
or

in
e 

@
 1

52
01

 Is
la

nd
 R

d 
PS

 5
/2

/2
4 

- R
TK

53
61

1
1,

62
8.

10
$ 

   
   

   
  

3,
25

3.
61

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
66

8.
00

$ 
   

   
   

57
.5

7%
2

Av
on

 L
ak

e 
R

eg
io

na
l W

at
er

 $
   

   
  1

,3
97

.8
6 

O
pe

ra
to

r C
ha

rg
es

 - 
M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 
- E

TL
2 

- G
Y

53
70

1.
00

2
3

Jo
hn

 S
 F

en
ik

 $
   

   
   

  2
75

.0
0 

La
w

n 
Sv

c 
@

 Is
la

nd
 R

d 
PS

 &
 L

O
R

C
O

 F
ou

rp
le

x 
4/

29
/2

4 
- R

TK
 1

/2
53

70
1.

00
2

1,
67

2.
86

$ 
   

   
   

  
19

,8
72

.6
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
90

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

77
.9

2%
4

En
gi

e 
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
   

13
,3

71
.0

7 
el

ec
 s

vc
 c

ha
rg

e 
@

 v
ar

io
us

 E
TL

2 
ac

ct
s 

4/
30

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
5

O
hi

o 
Ed

is
on

 $
   

   
  5

,0
74

.9
8 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 1

52
01

 Is
la

nd
 R

d 
3/

28
/2

4-
4/

28
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

6
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

  2
,9

78
.5

5 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 8
00

 M
oo

re
 R

d 
R

ea
r U

pp
er

 4
/6

/2
4-

5/
7/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
7

Lo
ra

in
 M

ed
in

a 
R

ur
al

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
  4

71
.8

8 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 8
14

1 
Sp

ie
th

 R
d 

3/
23

/2
4-

4/
23

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
21

,8
96

.4
8

$ 
   

   
   

11
3,

21
1.

72
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

42
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

73
.3

6%
8

O
hi

o 
Ed

is
on

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

6.
29

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
79

80
 B

ar
re

s 
R

d 
4/

3/
24

-5
/2

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
9

O
hi

o 
Ed

is
on

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

9.
56

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
77

80
 C

en
te

r R
id

ge
 R

d 
3/

29
/2

4-
4/

30
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
4

10
En

gi
e 

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

7.
81

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 c

ha
rg

e 
@

 v
ar

io
us

 a
cc

ts
 4

/3
0/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
11

O
hi

o 
Ed

is
on

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

9.
67

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
65

50
 C

he
st

nu
t R

id
ge

 R
d 

3/
29

/2
4-

4/
29

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
12

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

  1
07

.8
8 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 D

et
ro

it 
R

d 
4/

6/
24

-5
/8

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
40

1.
21

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
94

9.
81

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
80

.5
0%

13
Av

on
 L

ak
e 

R
eg

io
na

l W
at

er
 $

   
 3

60
,3

41
.6

5 
W

at
er

 U
se

d 
fro

m
 E

TL
2 

- A
pr

il 
20

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

4
36

0,
34

1.
65

$ 
   

   
 

1,
82

1,
26

9.
05

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
74

2,
52

8.
00

$ 
   

61
.6

0%
 $

   
 3

85
,9

40
.3

0 
38

5,
94

0.
30

$ 
   

   
 

Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

M
un

ic
ip

ay
 F

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

  3
00

.8
6 

M
on

th
ly 

M
er

ch
an

t F
ee

s 
fo

r L
O

R
C

O
 - 

05
/0

3/
20

24
53

70
1

30
0.

86
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
4,

42
5.

84
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
34

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

86
.9

8%
2

Jo
hn

 S
 F

en
ik

 $
   

   
   

  1
50

.0
0 

La
w

n 
Sv

c 
@

 Is
la

nd
 R

d 
PS

 &
 L

O
R

C
O

 F
ou

rp
le

x 
4/

29
/2

4 
- R

TK
 2

/2
53

70
1.

00
2

15
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
5,

26
2.

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

47
.3

8%
3

En
gi

e 
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
   

   
  6

61
.7

0 
el

ec
 s

vc
 c

ha
rg

e 
@

 v
ar

io
us

 a
cc

ts
 4

/3
0/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

1
4

O
hi

o 
Ed

is
on

 $
   

   
  1

,2
82

.1
7 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

83
93

 R
oy

al
to

n 
R

d 
3/

28
/2

4-
4/

25
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
1

5
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
  4

01
.5

0 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 9
84

5 
Av

on
 B

el
de

n 
3/

29
/2

4-
5/

1/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
1

2,
34

5.
37

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

,0
24

.5
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
23

,4
60

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

48
.7

4%
6

En
gi

e 
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3.

74
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 v

ar
io

us
 a

cc
ts

 4
/3

0/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

7
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
  1

01
.6

8 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
36

78
 W

al
ke

r R
d 

4/
6/

24
-5

/7
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

10
5.

42
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
50

6.
27

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

12
2.

00
$ 

   
   

   
54

.8
8%

8
En

gi
e 

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
25

.2
3 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 v

ar
io

us
 a

cc
ts

 4
/3

0/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

9
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
2.

99
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 1

09
20

 H
aw

ke
 R

d 
3/

30
/2

4-
4/

30
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

10
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
  1

05
.8

0 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 1
03

01
 R

ee
d 

R
d 

3/
30

/2
4-

4/
30

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
11

O
hi

o 
Ed

is
on

 $
   

   
   

  2
45

.6
5 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

39
30

 C
oo

le
y 

R
d 

3/
28

/2
4-

4/
26

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
12

O
hi

o 
Ed

is
on

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

2.
54

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 1
21

69
 A

vo
n 

Be
ld

en
 R

d 
3/

27
/2

4-
4/

29
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

13
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
1.

77
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 1

29
01

 A
vo

n 
Be

ld
en

 R
d 

3/
27

/2
4-

4/
29

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
14

Lo
ra

in
 M

ed
in

a 
R

ur
al

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
  1

51
.9

9 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 B
an

ks
 R

d 
3/

23
/2

4-
4/

23
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

15
Lo

ra
in

 M
ed

in
a 

R
ur

al
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

  1
43

.3
6 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 S

lif
e 

R
d 

3/
23

/2
4-

4/
23

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
16

Lo
ra

in
 M

ed
in

a 
R

ur
al

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
  2

21
.7

7 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 In
di

an
 H

ol
lo

w
 R

d 
3/

23
/2

4-
4/

23
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

17
Lo

ra
in

 M
ed

in
a 

R
ur

al
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

  2
04

.7
5 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

68
79

 C
ap

el
 R

d 
3/

23
/2

4-
4/

23
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

18
Lo

ra
in

 M
ed

in
a 

R
ur

al
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

9.
75

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 D
ur

ke
e 

S 
3/

23
/2

4-
4/

23
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

19
Lo

ra
in

 M
ed

in
a 

R
ur

al
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

  3
32

.3
9 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 D

ur
ke

e 
N

 3
/2

3/
24

-4
/2

3/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

20
Lo

ra
in

 M
ed

in
a 

R
ur

al
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

  1
16

.7
2 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 1

26
01

 C
ow

le
y 

R
d 

3/
23

/2
4-

4/
23

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
1,

99
4.

71
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
30

7.
77

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
,1

96
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
53

.9
1%

21
Sm

ar
tB

ill 
In

c
 $

   
   

   
  8

82
.0

8 
LO

R
C

O
 B

ills
 - 

Pr
in

t &
 P

os
ta

ge
 - 

Ap
ril

 2
02

4 
- G

Y
53

76
0

88
2.

08
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
13

,9
02

.9
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
35

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

60
.2

8%
22

LO
R

C
O

 $
   

   
  5

,2
44

.8
3 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
e 

Bi
llin

g 
Pa

ym
en

ts
 to

 L
O

R
C

O
 2

 - 
Ap

ril
 2

02
4 

- G
Y

53
90

1
5,

24
4.

83
$ 

   
   

   
  

36
,3

66
.2

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
-2

1.
22

%
 $

   
   

11
,0

23
.2

7 
11

,0
23

.2
7

$ 
   

   
   

M
AY

 3
 - 

M
AY

 1
6,

 2
02

4
M

AY
 2

1,
 2

02
4

M
AY

 3
 - 

M
AY

 1
6,

 2
02

4
M

AY
 2

1,
 2

02
4

FU
N

D
 7

62
 - 

ET
L2

M
AY

 3
 - 

M
AY

 1
6,

 2
02

4

FU
N

D
 7

03
 - 

ET
L1

M
AY

 2
1,

 2
02

4

FU
N

D
 7

49
 - 

LO
R

C
O



Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

In
dy

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t a

nd
 S

up
pl

y 
LL

C
 $

   
   

  7
,0

75
.1

5 
R

ea
r P

ar
ki

ng
 L

ot
 - 

W
ire

 M
es

h,
 D

ia
m

on
d 

C
le

ar
 5

/3
/2

4 
- J

R
G

-E
 1

/2
55

00
3

7,
07

5.
15

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

2,
29

4.
36

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
55

.5
4%

2
G

re
at

 L
ak

es
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
o.

 $
   

 1
20

,9
96

.0
0 

O
W

D
A 

Lo
an

 #
10

63
9 

- 2
02

4 
W

FP
 Im

pr
ov

e 
- P

ay
 #

1 
- J

R
G

-E
55

00
7

3
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n 

LP
 $

   
   

  1
,8

41
.7

0 
20

24
 M

ille
r R

d 
M

et
er

 V
au

lt 
Pr

oj
ec

t B
un

dl
e 

5/
8/

24
 - 

JR
G

-E
55

00
7

12
2,

83
7.

70
$ 

   
   

 
17

9,
21

2.
40

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
82

.0
8%

 $
   

 1
29

,9
12

.8
5 

12
9,

91
2.

85
$ 

   
   

 

Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

In
dy

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t a

nd
 S

up
pl

y 
LL

C
 $

   
   

  7
,0

75
.1

5 
R

ea
r P

ar
ki

ng
 L

ot
 - 

W
ire

 M
es

h,
 D

ia
m

on
d 

C
le

ar
 5

/3
/2

4 
- J

R
G

-E
 2

/2
55

00
3

7,
07

5.
15

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

2,
29

4.
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
55

.5
4%

 $
   

   
  7

,0
75

.1
5 

7,
07

5.
15

$ 
   

   
   

  

FU
N

D
 7

24
 - 

W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

M
AY

 3
 - 

M
AY

 1
6,

 2
02

4
M

AY
 2

1,
 2

02
4

FU
N

D
 7

04
 - 

W
AT

ER
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
M

AY
 3

 - 
M

AY
 1

6,
 2

02
4

M
AY

 2
1,

 2
02

4


	AGENDA
	Tuesday
	May 21, 2024
	6:30 PM
	ADP4C09.tmp
	rptAccumulatedTransaction


